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Diana

To: Ann Machado
Subject: RE: Napa-220 Riverside Industrial Parkway

Ann,
It's 27 feet from edge of the road and 16 feet back from the road. I feel confidant that it will not fall into the road.
I'll note your comment below.

Thanks!

Diana Olmstead
Project Coordinator
Neokraft Signs, Inc.
686 Main St.
Lewiston, ME 04240
207-782-9654

di @neokraft.com

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Diana

Subject: Re: Napa-220 Riverside Industrial Parkway

Is the 27" from the road or the property line? If there is no chance that it can fall into the right of way then you would not
have to include it. Put a note in the application that I told you that you did not have to include it if this is the case.

Ann.

Ann Machado

Zoning Administrator

Planning & Urban Development
Portland, Maine

(207) 874-8709

>>> "Diana" <di@neokraft.com> 6/1/2015 12:27 PM >>>

I'm working on the sign permit for the above.

If we wait for corporate in Atlanta, GA to send a cert. of liability this sign won't see Christmas.
Can this be waived.

It's low to the ground, set back 27 feet from the road.

Di

Diana QOlmstead
Project Coordinator
Neokraft Signs, Inc.
686 Main St.
Lewiston, ME 04240
207-782-9654
di@neokraft.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that
what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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